MINUTES
BOROUGH COUNCIL
August 21, 2024
7P.M.

The Council Meeting was held in pefson at Borough Hall. Council members present were Ms.
Jordan, Ms. Johnson, Mr. Trotter, Mr. McCandless, Mr. Blatt, Mr. Trabel, Mayor Johnson, Amy
Burkhart (Borough Manager), Jill Fessler (Finance Director), and guests.

Council President McCandless called the meeting to order.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council President McCandless asked everyone to rise for the'lslgdgéf?fo the I 1
EXECUTIVE SESSION - NONE
MINUTES

Council President McCandless asked the' Council to approve the minutes as from August 5, 2024.

Mr. Blatt made the motion, seconded by Mr. Trabel; Ms.J qrdan abstained since she wasn 't present
at the last meeting. The remam" “g meémbers un ximously’ ”pproved

No Abstain  Absent
X

b

R

Philip Tra.bel -
Mayor J ohnson

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLLOOR/ PRE-SCHEDULED - Discussion on Agenda Items
NEW BUSINESS

e Park / Pool End of Season updates
» Lifeguards



Borough Manager Burkhart announced that the park will close tomorrow, with the
staff receiving praise for their excellent work. The pool will be open for the next
two weekends, and two additional staff members may be hired from the YMCA to
help if needed. Council President McCandless confirmed the weekend pool
schedule, while plans for Labor Day are still pending confirmation. Ms, Burkhart
highlighted the positive community response to the park and pool operations, with
Mr. Blatt commending the professionalism of the staff. Attendance at the pool
averaged around 150 people per day, as per Ms. Burkhart's report to Mr. Trabel.
Council President McCandless reminded residents to check Facebook, contact -
Borough Hall, and check the posting at the pool for updates on the Labor Day
schedule.

Uniformed MMO 2025 — Borough Manager, Burkhart explamed that we need to
review our MMOs for 2025. We received our MMO from Mockenhaupt for
$437,323, which is for the Uniformed Personnel Pens1on Fund

Non-Uniformed MMO 2025 — Borough Manager Burkhart announced two plans
through PMRS for the Non-Uniformed MMOs.:\We have our: deﬁned benefit plan,
in which the contribution e $54, 499, 00, and our Cash Balance Plan will be
$19,548.05. We wanted to notify the’ Councnl of these amounts since these will be
the amounts budgeted in 2025 Also, We ‘want to make you aware of our
municipal obl1gat10ns £

waiyer for backing in and out of Church
urkhart discussed a Planmng Commission mee‘nng

Elementary School Upda Rev1ew of wai
Street. Borough Mana e

the Counc1l for action. The process is ongoing, with additional items
ers needing to be addressed before final approval can be granted.

gh Manager Burkhart explained that one of the recommended waivers that

. Berger wanted me to bring to your attention was a waiver that doesn't allow
people to develop driveways that would require people to back into the driveway
and back out of the driveway. They would have to turn around in the driveway
itself. The Elementary School on Garden St. has a small parking lot for trash
receptacles and delivery spots, which would require box truck deliveries and trash
haulers to back out onto Garden Street, The new plans include a waiver allowing
box trucks to back into the parking lot and pull out onto Church St, However,
garbage trucks would still need to pull into the parking lot and back onto Church
St. This will need to be waived since the SALDO requires it. Again, she explained
that Mr. Berger wanted me to bring this to the Council to see if they had any
conditions.



Mr, Blatt asked if we knew why their architect didn’t make a larger pad so they
could turn around. Ms. Burkhart explained that she believes it’s due to the
limitation of size and space. Mr. Blatt thought they were taking part of the
playground away and moving the building closer to Norway. He feels that they
could have increased the size of the pad. Ms. Johnson explained that the schoo]
would be a larger building, which would take up more space. Mr. Blatt didn’t like
the idea of backing out onto Church St. Council President McCandless explained
that they were backing out onto Garden St now since there was no place to turn
around. Council President McCandless asked Chief Bachert how large the trucks
were and explained that they were the size of U-Hauls' They agreed that it would
be a 20-foot box truck. Borough President McCandless announced ‘they would
need much room to turn these trucks aroundsCouneil I Pre51dent McCandless
explained that they would need to limit the time of day to Monday—Fnday He
explained that the driver had limited sight-and there Would need 1o be someone as
a spotter. : -

Ms. Jordan asked if the new plan was ‘that they would go out to Church The
Council President McCan_dleSs conﬁrmed that was correct. Ms. Johnson
recominended that the p1ckup and drop ~off should happen at non-prime times.
Council President McCandless agreed.Mr. Blatt agked who will monitor our
restrictions on these Walvers >Ms. Johnson'said that the Zoning Officer would be
responsible. Cou:ncll Pres1dent McCandles .:a1d the sehool dlstnet and the dr1ver

__Str{__,t P O_]eCtS Update Lechauwekl Brlghton Borough Manager Burkhart

utilize and close Hoffert St between Delaware and Stanley by St. Paul’s Lutheran
Church. St. Paul’s is planning their Community Day on August 31, 2024, Ms,
Burkhart explained that they would like to close the street from 9 AM.—3 P.M.
for that celebration. She explained that she had contacted Public Works and the
Police and would look for any feedback.

Borough Manager Burkhart announced that we currently have construction on
Lechauweki St. Mr. Quarry explained that they said it should be paved tomorrow.



Next week, on Monday, they hope to begin with Brighton. This will complete our
Street Projects for 2024.

Council President McCandless asked the Council to approve St. Paul’s Lutheran Church use of
Hoffert St. for their Community Day. Ms. Jordan made the motion, seconded by Mr. Trotter, and
unanimously approved.

Motion  2nd Yes No -~ Abstain  Absent
Annamarie Jordan X < —

Jamie Johnson X
Wilbert Rufe
Doug Trotter X
Stewart McCandless
Norman E. Blatt Jr.
Philip Trabel

Mayor Johnson

Council President McCandless announced that they aré s 0 asking for the presence of the Fire

Department and the Police.

) Garbage and Recycllng Hauler Contraeto_ Update - Borough Manager Burkhart
-that the Garbag 1:Recycling Hauler Contractor is currently out to
bid. It v\}as posted\:on PenriBid last week. The due date for those bids is September
18::We have a pr "‘bld meetlng at Borough Hall on August 28, 2024, at 1 P.M.

that questions aré due by Monday, September 9 2024. Ms.
that you can submit your questions online. PennBid is an
im. We w ‘l;also contact all the Garbage and Recycling Haulers in the
‘e sure they are aware of the bid and can provide that information for
us-.:‘_\EShe announced that we do have two specific requests. The first is for a 3-year
contract with three 1-year renewals, which we currently have. The second is a 5-
flat: Mr. Blatt inquired about the number of days they would pick up.
‘Borough Manager Burkhart explained that pick-up is for one day a week. We are
aIso allowmg bidders to use automated and regular equipment, Mr. Trabel asked
what they mean about automated. Ms, Burkhart explained that an individual
doesn’t plck up the garbage but has a mechanical arm that picks up garbage and
dumps it in the truck. Mr. Trabel inquired about the cans. Ms. Burkhart explained
that they are required to provide cans that are approved by the Borough and the
hauler. As part of the bid, they must provide the cans if they need residents to
have specific cans. Mr. Trabel asked if they were to provide both garbage and
recycling, Ms, Burkhart explained that if they require a particular can, they must
provide it. Council President McCandless stated that our recycling containers
have the arm that would be needed.




* Lining of Manholes Update - Borough Manager Burkhart explained that at the last
meeting, we had a motion to approve the Lining of Manholes. She reported that
we are still working on the contract.

» Code Enforcement Position Update - Borough Manager Burkhart explained that
we are still receiving applications for Code Enforcement.

MOTIONS

¢ Request Council approve the hiring of the following 1nd1v1duals ad Seasonal Temporary
Lifeguards for the 2024 Pool Season at a rate of $18/h0ur contmgent on the submission
of all necessary employment documentation. e W
¢ Christine McCann
¢ Aidan Villegas

Council President McCandless asked the Council to approve the hiring of the following
individuals as Seasonal Temporary Lifeguards for- the 2024 Pgol Scason at a tate of $18/hour
contingent on the submission of all necessary. employment documentat Mr. Blatt inquired if
it was for the next two weeks. Council President McCandless ag\‘ ed. Mr. Blatt made the motion,
seconded by Mr. Trabel, and unanimously! approved :

‘ Abstain  Absent

Annamarie Jordan
Jamie Johnson
Wilbert Rufe
Doug Trotter
Stewart McCandl
Norman E. Blatt
Philip Trabel
Mayor Johnson

R RER Y

¢« RESOLUTION NO 2024-17

A RESOLUTION-OF THE BOROUGH OF FOUNTAIN HILL RELATIVE TO THE
ESTABLISHI\/IENT AND MAINTENANCE OF EMPLOYEES PENSION, ANNUITY,
INSURANCE AND BENEFIT FUND OR FUNDS, TO AMEND CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF
THE PENSION PLAN OR PROGRAM APPLICABLE TO THE POLICE EMPLOYEES OF SAID
BOROUGH

Borough Manager Burkhart explained that this is a resolution that we pass annually specific to the
Uniform Pension Plan because the employee contribution being 4%. Mokenhaupt requires that we
provide this to indicate that is what we are approving of as the Borough.

Council President McCandless asked the Council to approve Resolution No. 2024-17. Mr. Blatt
made the motion, seconded by Mr. Trabel, and unanimously approved.



Motion  2nd Yes No Abstain  Absent
Annamarie Jordan X
Jamie Johnson ’ X
Wilbert Rufe ‘ X
Doug Trotter
Stewart McCandless
Norman E. Blatt Jr. X
Philip Trabel ‘ X
Mayor Johnson

Moped e |

COUNCIL PRESIDENT REPORT

Council President McCandless announced that last weekend We had the Last Soa cof the Season
for the Borough. It was a great success and a blast, He explamed that it lasted until 7:45 P.M. The
Fire Department was happy to help the commu.mty Thank you to’ ryone who came and
supported it. By

-Items

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR — Dlscussmn on Non Agenda

Ms, Jordan inquired about the l1ght at Delaware and Broadway, which Chief Bachert confirmed
there were no calls about. Mr.'Quarry conﬁrrned hat S1gna1 Service will be out this week to
repair the light, which is beh_eved to be stuek Ms:J "r_d_an explained that the issue caused
backups back to Bergen. Mr:Bachert. a1ned that they usually reset the light. Council
President McCandless asked res1dents 0be patlent,)as the light has been reported and will be
repaired. Mr. Quarry announced i:hat school ‘begins on August 26th. Council President

¢ watch for the children and expect many buses.

Mr, Blatt asked abo_j ickel Ball Court Grant. Borough Manager Burkhardt explained that
we dldn’t apply for | Ball Court Grant since we didn’t do any recreation plans. When we
spoke to DCNR ‘they 1nformed us that we needed to do recreational planning first and then apply
for a grant for the court Ms; :‘Burkhart announced that we applied for a Pool Feasibility Study
through DCNR, She xplamed that we pushed that off since we needed to complete some
recreational planiing. We want to receive community input on what we want to see at the park.
Ms. Johnson sa1d that we will be having a meeting in September and will discuss this then.

Council President McCandless asked Mr. Quarry what cleaning up the volleyball court would
take. We want to remove the sand, plant grass, and remove the poles. It is a bacteria hazard since
it is used as a litter box. Mr. Quarry explained that we can certainly remove it if we want it
removed. Ms, Burkhart explained that this would be an excellent opportunity for recreation to
make a list and see the priority items and what is most beneficial to the community. She
explained that we have limited resources, so we want to spend them in the most helpful way for
our community. Ms: Johnson said they could send something from the committee via social
media. Ms. Johnson explained that we did this for the pool and had a response rate of less than
1%. Feedback is as good as the people that respond. Ms. Johnson explained that if we can get



this out before the next meeting, we can discuss it at that meeting, Ms. Jordan asked if we could
still remove the sand since it is a health hazard. Ms. Johnson asked if we could put it on the
agenda so they can let the community know before we make that decision. Council President
McCandless said let’s get some feedback and put it on the agenda for Tuesday, September 3rd.

Mr. Trabel asked about the community garden that was discussed a few years ago. Ms. Johnson
said it depends where the retention pond will be located. Ms. Johnson announced that she would
love to have it at the pool. Council President McCandless said that this was being discussed at
the Stormwater Authority meeting. Mr. Trabel mentioned that communities create meadows so
you wouldn’t have to mow it. Council President McCandless said that it was discussed at the
Stormwater Authority meeting to make it a nature area with paths:: Ms Johnsoti explained that
we would need to know what the costs are before anythmg is done Councﬂ Pres1dent
McCandless agreed. -

ADJOURNMENT

At 7:42 P.M. Council President McCandless asked to adjourn the Council meetmg Mr. Trabel
made the motion, seconded by Ms, J ohnson and unammously approved

Motion

: Abstain Absent
Annamarie Jordan 7
Jamie Johnson

Wilbert Rufe
Doug Trotter

Stewart McCandless:| "
Norman E. Blatt Jr.
Philip Trabel
Mayor Johnsc

BOROUGH OF FOUNTAIN HILL
LEHIGH COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

R By:
Amy Burkhart, Borough Manager Stewart McCandless - President of Council

SUBMITTED

BY:
Jill Fessler, Finance Director

Next Ordinance — 883
Next Resolution — 2024-14



